TOWN OF WESTWOOD
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

REQUEST FOR DESIGNER SERVICES

Town of Westwood
Westwood Public Schools
Paul Hanlon Elementary School
Bid # SCH-20-Q-001
Addendum 01
August 19, 2019

|. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR ADDENDUM 01

e Addendum 01 issues the Attendance List for the Pre-Proposal Meeting on august 14, 2019. Please see
attached sign in sheet on page 4 and 5 of Addendum 01.

e Addendum 01 revises paragraph G.7. to add an email address. All questions regarding this RFS must be
received prior to August 29, 2019 and should be emailed to procurement@townhall.westwood.ma.us AND
tbonfatti@compasspminc.com AND clin@compasspminc.com

e Addendum 01 answers the following questions:

Q1 Is there an Extended Day Program at Hanlon?

Al The Westwood Extended Day Program provides after-school care and recreation for children enrolled in
the Westwood Public Schools, Grades K—5, since 1991. The program is open every day that school is in
session, and offers care daily from 7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. The Extended Day Program is housed at three
sites: at the Paul Hanlon Elementary School for children from the Paul Hanlon, Deerfield and Downey
schools; and at the Martha Jones and Sheehan Elementary Schools for children from those schools.
School buses transport children from the Deerfield and Downey schools to the Paul Hanlon School. The
program has use of dedicated or shared classrooms, the gymnasium and cafeteria, art/music rooms, the
library, the athletic field and playground at each site. Currently there are around 150 students
participating in the extended day program at Hanlon School.

Q2 What other non school uses currently take place at Hanlon School?

A2 Elections, Recreation Programs (usually "in case of rain" use), PTO - Plays, mini courses, holiday events,
STEM fairs, meetings, book clubs and fund raisers, Scout Meetings, ECC Programs (on occasion), WYFS
Structured Play, Group (During Ext. Day hours), WW Youth Soccer (fields & indoors, For profit basketball
programs, For profit soccer programs.
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Q3 Is any of the possible locations subject to conservation restrictions on the current site?

A3 No, the firms should assume that the land will be available without conservation restriction.

Q4 Is there a site plan for the current school?

A4 Please see Capital Need Study by SMMA. A page containing the site plan is on page 3 of this addendum.

Q5 What is the current timeline for the project?

A4 The team anticipates the project to be on the agenda for the MSBA DSP meeting on October 1, 2019.
Please check MSBA DSP website as the schedule is control by MSBA DSP. Please see page 6 of the
addendum for the current project timeline — subject to change.
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TOWN OF WESTWOOD
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

SMMA Section 2 Options Discussion | Elementary Schools

A

Exhibit 2.7
Hanlon Elementary School
Site Plan

Extended
Day
Program
< Exhibit 2.8
Hanlon Elementary School
Forst Floor Plan
WESTWOOD PUBLIC SCHOOLS | Capital Needs Study 2|p. N
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TOWN OF WESTWOOD
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

‘;/ APPROACH TIMELINE ¥ comntyroum

Approval

Start

. Submit Complete
Submit P Construction

PDP SD Report DD

06/19 Designer Submit Town Mtg Complete
Selection PSR Ballot Vote cD 3/22
* Budget Control * Education Plan

. ) * Sustainability
* Options Analysis * Community / Outreach

PDP: Preliminary Design Plan | PSR: Preferred Schematic Report | SD: Schematic Design Report
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TOWN OF WESTWOOD
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Il. ADDENDUM 01 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM WITH THE BID SUBMITTAL.

Signature

Name

(Please Print)

Title

Company

Date
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